Carson City
Agenda Report

Date Submitted: February 7, 2012 Agenda Date Requested: February 16, 2012
Time Requested: 5 Minutes

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Larry Werner, City Manager

Subject Title: For Possible Action: To support the existing Tier 1 Distribution of the
Consolidated Tax (Ctax) and possible action to authorize the Mayor to sign a letter in support of
the existing Tier 1 Distribution of the Consolidated Tax as presented by the Nevada Association
of Counties to the Interim Legislative Subcommittee on Ctax hearing Chairwoman Kirkpatrick.

Staff Summary: The recent legislature created an interim committee to discuss the Ctax
distribution at the urging of several citics. The main issue has been the Tier 2 distribution in a
couple of counties. Carson City has no issue with the current Tier 1 or Tier 2 distribution. NACO
made a presentation to the interim committee on February 1, 2012 stating that all the counties
were in agreement with the Tier 1 distribution. Chairwoman Kirkpatrick asked that all counties
weigh in on the issue stating whether they had any issues and were they supportive of the NACO
presentation.

Type of Action Requested:  (check one)

{ ) Resolution { ) Ordinance
(XXX) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other (Specify)

Does this action require a Business Impact Statement: ( ) Yes (X ) No

Recommended Board Action: [ move to support the existing Tier 1 Distribution of the
Consolidated Tax (Ctax) and to authorize the Mayor to sign a letter in support of the existing Tier
1 Distribution of the Consolidated Tax as presented by the Nevada Association of Counties to the
Interim Legislative Subcommittee on Ctax hearing Chairwoman Kirkpatrick.

Explanation for Recommended Board Action: See staff summary.
Applicable Statute, Code, Policy, Rule or Regulation:

Fiscal Impact: None with this action,
Explanation of Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Alternatives: Do not send a letter of support.
Supporting Material: Draft letter

Prepared By: Janet Busse, Office Supervisor
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CARSON CITY, NEVADA

CONSOLIDATED MUNICIPALITY AND STATE CAPITAL

February 16, 2012

Mr, Jeff Fontaine

Executive Director

Nevada Association of Counties
304 S Minnesota Street

Carson City, NV 89703

Re: Interim Legislative Subcommittee on Ctax

Dear Mr. Fontaine:

As requested by Chairwoman Kirkpatrick of the Interim Legislative Subcommittee on the
consolidated tax (Ctax), the Carson City Board of Supervisors discussed the current
distribution of the Ctax.

The Board determined that it had no issues with the current method for Tier 1 distribution.
The Board also generally discussed the position of the Nevada Association of Counties and
support the presentation made to the subcommittee by NACO.

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this discussion.

Sincerely,

Robert L. Crowell
Mayor

Robert L. Crowell, Mayor
201 North Carson Street, Suite #2, Carson City, Nevada « 89701
(775) 887-2100 = Fax: (775) 887-2286
e-mail: berowell@carson.org



